
 
 

 
417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603 

Page 1 of 7 
 

SoWe Lead Board Meeting 
Agenda 

October 25th, 2021 5:30 PM 

Zoom 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Public Comment 

 
3. Approval of August 23rd Meeting Minutes 

 
4. Committee Reports 

a. Community Safety  
b. Economic Opportunity 
c. Housing 

 
5. Directors Report 

a. Survey Progress 
b. PA Commission on Crime and Delinquency Violence Intervention and 

Prevention Grant- Application for Intent Submitted 
 

6. Upcoming Board Nomination Process 
 

7. Upcoming Events:  
Trick-or-Treat @ Culliton Park 10/29 6-8 
ExtraGive: Tenfold Camp Out 11/19 

 
8. Adjournment 

 
 
Next Meeting: November 22, 2021 5:30pm @ Bright Side Opportunities Center  
 
 
 
 

https://wearetenfold.org/camp-out/


 
 

 
417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603 

Page 2 of 7 
 

 
 

SoWe Lead Board Meeting 
Draft Minutes 

August 23th, 2021 5:30 PM 

Zoom 
 

Attendees:  
Jeff Tischer, Dick Hecker, Gene Duncan, Nate Roach, Martha Montes, Peter Barber, 

Carole Kirchner, Christina Ortega Marie Linares, Luis Ortega, Shelby and Jordan 
Wormley , Karen Schloer 

 
Staff:  

Christina DiCola, Jake Thorsen, Michael McKenna, Alex Otthofer 
 

Guests:  
Jenna Graeth, Dominique Botto, Matt Johnson 

 
1. Call to Order 

Gene Duncan called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm 
 

2. Approval of June 28th Meeting Minutes 
Jeff Tischer made a motion to approve the June 28th meeting minutes, Dick Hecker 
seconded the motion. The motion passed. 
 

3. Committee Updates  
a. Community Safety  

Marie Linares King reported out on National Night Out Successes National Night Out  
 
Dick Hecker discussed healing circle that was organized by SoWe and facilitated by   
Advoz in response to the murder that occurred on W Strawberry St. Jake Thorsen stated 
that a similar organizing effort was started with neighbors on Hebrank St. after a 
homicide on that block.  
 

b. Housing 



 
 

 
417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603 

Page 3 of 7 
 

Housing Location Services launched in March, 11 individuals assisted total, 3 SoWe 
households assisted through services.  
 

c. Parks and Public Realm - Friends of Culliton and More 
Rachel Eck reported that the committee is planning to promote and expand the Friend 
of Culliton Park Group. Artful intersection community installation is planned for 9/18.  

 
4.  SoWe Community Survey - Jake and Jenna 

Jake Thorsen discussed the launch of the SoWe Community Survey. Survey will serve 
understand how neighborhood perceptions have changed since the original survey in 
2016. Tenfold and SoWe will partner with Millersville University to conduct survey. 
Survey will be conducted in person and over the internet. Jenna Graeth will serve as the 
project manager for the survey, she is a SoWe resident and MU MSW graduate student.  
 

5. September Meeting 
September Board meeting is cancelled and all members are encouraged to volunteer to 
with SoWe to conduct surveys. SoWe and MU will provide a training on 9/1 to those 
interested in volunteering to survey.  
 

6. Board Leadership and Membership 
1/3 of the board is rolling over in December, Executive committee will reach out to 
gauge interest in continuing terms. Officers positions are also expiring in December, 
board members were encouraged to consider if they would be interested in a leadership 
position.  
 

7. Police Recruitment  
Matt Johnson updated the board on police recruitment efforts to ensure new police 
recruits are from and of the community. Mr. Johnson encouraged board members to 
help spread the opportunity and supports available to residents who may be interested 
in a future as a police officer.  

 

8. Adjournment  

Martha Montes made a motion to adjourn, Peter Barber seconded the motion. The 

board adjourned at 6:33 pm  



 
 

 
417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603 

Page 4 of 7 
 

SoWe Community Safety Committee 

October 11, 2021 

1:30 PM 

Zoom Video Conference Meeting 

 

Minutes: 

1. SoWe Community Survey  

Jake Thorsen provided an update to the committee regarding the SoWe Community 

Survey.  

2. PCCD Violence Prevention and Intervention Grant 

Jake Thorsen reviewed the PCCD grant that was submitted to support Violence 

Prevention and Intervention initiatives in SoWe. Application supports partners that 

included Boys and Girls Club of Lancaster, Bright Side Opportunities Center, Advoz, 

Lancaster City Alliance, and Lancaster Police Department. Committee discussed 

proposal and timeline.  

3. Police Data Reporting 

Dr. Mary Glazier presented on current police data. The committee had questions on why 
homicides are still being reported as zero over the past few years.  

4. Other Items from the Committee  

The committee discussed the artful intersection and expressed concerns about safety 

and the unattractive bollards that were placed there to direct traffic.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603 

Page 5 of 7 
 

Economic Opportunity Committee 

October 6, 2021 9:00 AM 

Zoom Meeting 

Minutes: 

 

Peter Barber, JJ Gamache, Ole Hongvanthong, Mike Osango, Jake Thorsen, Jeremy 

Young 

 

1. SoWe Community Survey Update  

Jake Thorsen updated the group on progress on the SoWe Community Survey.  

 

2. Strategic Committee Discussion 

Committee began the process to assess and evaluate committee goals and successes in 

efforts to adapt committee goals to current needs.  

 

Committee successes include launch of façade improvement program and its focus on 

Manor St., addition of pedestrian lights, creating and promoting commercial properties 

in SoWe.  

 

Committee discussed need to continue to focus on Manor St. particularly 400-600 blocks. 
Housing conditions on these blocks have the greatest needs. Committee stressed 

importance of supporting improvements that support current residents. Residents 

expressed real concerns about traffic safety in the 400- 600 block of Manor. Committee 

will develop goals around housing conditions, traffic calming and supportive programs 
for residents.  

 

Committee discussed how it can support workforce and entrepreneurs. Neighborhood 

successes include the development of Saca’s Tec Centro, Four Season’s Transit system, 

Stroopies production facility on W. Vine, Support of development of commercial space 

where candy store located. Committee plans to develop goals that work to support new 

and existing businesses to succeed and grow in SoWe. 

 



 
 

 
417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603 

Page 6 of 7 
 

3. Snowflakes 

Group will plan to hang snowflakes on Saturday 11/20. Snowflakes need to be restrung 

with new lights. JJ Gamache will coordinate interns to help restring and hang lights with 

the committee.  

 

 

Housing Committee 

October 19, 2021 
8:30 AM 

ZOOM 

 

Minutes: 

Mike Breneman, Christina DiCola, Rebecca Geiser, Dick Hecker, Jaylan Martin, Noemi 

Martinez, Emma McAnany, Luis Ortega, Mike Osango, Miriam Soto, Jake Thorsen, 

Mark Weaver, Allyson Wells,  

1. SoWe Community Survey Progress Report  

Jake Thorsen updated the group on community survey progress. Volunteer sign up 

opportunities and link was shared.  

2. City of Lancaster Rental Property Ordinance Changes 

Rebecca Geiser presented on the proposed changes to the City of Lancaster Rental 

Ordinance changes. The proposed changes will work to protect residents from lead 

hazardous by requiring all rentals to maintain lead safe certifications. Committee 

provided feedback on the proposed changes. Ms. Geiser invited committee members to 

attend the community feedback session hosted by the city on 10/25 5:30 pm at City 

Hall.  

 

3. Voucher Availability  

https://cityoflancasterpa.com/rental-ordinance-change/


 
 

 
417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603 

Page 7 of 7 
 

Emma McAnany and Noemi Martinez from Tenfold discussed the availability of housing 

vouchers available to the community. Tenfold has services available that support an 

individual who has a voucher locate and maintain housing. The community is struggling 

to find rental housing where landlords are willing to accept vouchers.  

4. Other items from committee members 

Committee will discuss the Housing Availability in The City of Lancaster and 
Implications for Housing Affordability study at the November meeting.  

 

 

  


